
From: KK Z  
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2025 11:55 AM 
To: Cassar, Craig <Craig.Cassar@hamilton.ca> 
Cc: Pilon, Janet <Janet.Pilon@hamilton.ca> 
Subject: Barton Tiffany Cost Overruns 
 

 External Email: Use caution with links and attachments 

Councillor Craig: 
 
Any comments regarding this cost overrun?  Usually there is a 10% contingency for 
projects.  Will there be an audit to determine why costs were double estimates? Looks 
like efficiency and cost effectiveness was of little or no concern.  Is something broken? 
 
Janet :  Please attach to tomorrows' GIC meeting.  Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Kim ZIvanovich 
 
https://www.thespec.com/news/hamilton-region/hamiltons-mini-cabin-shelter-project-is-
millions-of-dollars-over-budget/article_6eb18117-9344-5979-8b57-76cd9b87c0b6.html 
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